BELLBROOK – SUGARCREEK SCHOOLS BOARD BITS

A Review of the Regular Board Meeting March11, 2021 7:00 p.m. Bell Creek Intermediate (In-person and via livestream)

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President David Carpenter.

Roll Call was taken with board members David Carpenter, Audra Dorn, Karen Long, Kevin Price, and Virginia Slouffman present.

The Board heard a report or acted upon the following:

- Approved the minutes from the meetings of February 11 and February 25, 2021.
- Approved the Treasurer's Report and approved expenditures for the month of February 2021.
- Approved a "Then and Now" Certificate to Miamisburg City Schools for preschool excess costs for tuition/therapy for the 2019-2020 school year.
- During Good News Recognition Mr. Carpenter presented certificates to Teagan Melton who placed 18th in the OHSAA 200 individual swim medley, Cameron Bybee who placed 15th in 100 freestyle and 12th in 200 freestyle, Bailey Zerby who was named SWBL Basketball Player of the Year, Jason Tincher who was named SWBL Ladies' Coach of the Year and Donnie Tate who has named SWBL Men's Basketball Coach of the Year.
- Bell Creek music teacher Julia Wellbaum made a presentation to the board about how she has
 changed her music classes this year. Instead of singing due to COVID restrictions, students are
 learning to play the ukulele. Mrs. Wellbaum showed a recording of one of her classes playing
 and also played a song for the board and audience.
- Accepted a resignation from high school teacher Chris Bertke and elementary teacher Margaret Collier for the purpose of full Ohio STRS retirement effective May 2021.
- Accepted a resignation from Stephen Bell reading teacher Ashley Dewberry effective at the end of the 2020-2021 school year.
- Amended supplemental duty contracts for middle school track effective Spring 2021.
- Approved supplemental duty coaches and district volunteers for the 2020-2021 school year.

- Approved teacher and support staff substitutes for the second semester of the 2020-2021 school year.
- Approved an unpaid medical leave-of-absence for high school teacher Jon Rommel effective for the 2021-2022 school year.
- Accepted a resignation from bus driver Michael Quinn for the purpose of full Ohio SERS retirement at the end of May 2021.
- Approved an increase in time for BCI secretary Denise Benetis to 208 days @ 7.5 hrs/day effective with the 2021-2022 school year.
- Approved the 2021-2022 districtwide school calendar.
- Approved a service agreement with the Greene County Educational Service Center for the 2021-2022 school year.
- Accepted *with gratitude* the following donations: Cash donations to the BHS Theater Dept in memory of Grant Johnson from Michael Circle & Allen Rader and Phillip & Sally Smallwood.
- Discussed draft changes to current board of education policy.
- An executive session was held for the purpose of considering employment and dismissal of a licensed public employee.

Adjournment at 9:40 p.m.

MEETING

Thursday, April 8, 2021 7:00 p.m. Stephen Bell Elementary 4122 N Linda Dr Bellbrook

MEETING

Thursday, April 22, 2021
7:00 p.m.
Bellbrook Middle School
3600 Feedwire Rd
Bellbrook